HPFD-F05/90/2025-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/608764/2025

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject:  Diversion of 0.7882 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction
of link road from Mandhorghat to Golan Km. 0/0 to 7/810, within the
jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh -
Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/121782/2021

Memo.

Reference to the proposal as uploaded on PARIVESH Portal on the subject cited
above.
2. The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended complete in

all respect:-

1. In response to observation No. 1, reply is not justified, the reason for change of the
difference making application and name mentioned in the authorization letter is
required to be given.

2. The documentary evidence of the existing path as asked by Gol is still not provide.
Furthermore, as per KML file total 0.68 ha. Forest land, 0.16 ha. land classified as
gair mumkin rasta and 0.11 ha. private land which is not matching with the
proposed land. The revised KML file showing the forest non-forest land in different
colour be uploaded.

3. In response to point No. 6, no documents has been provided which may be
provided.

Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Date: 28-04-2025 16:39:21

Nodal Officer-cum-Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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